



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

May 22, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 36, regarding traffic concerns on Concord Avenue, please be advised of the following:

The Traffic, Parking & Transportation Department has reviewed the proposed actions to reduce speed and increase safety along Huron Avenue near Fresh Pond Place. The Public Works Department is currently constructing a change in the design of the intersection of Cushing Street and Huron Avenue, which will reduce the travel way and shorten the pedestrian crossing distance. This will improve sight distances for drivers exiting parking areas. Construction should be completed this spring. Parking enforcement has increased and will be continued. The crosswalk has been repainted and the "Pedestrian Crossing" signs and "Speed Limit 25" signs are correctly are correctly installed. The center line and edge lines will be repainted this spring. This, along with enforcement of all moving violations by the Police Department, will increase safety.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 2 8-179

Awaiting Report Item Number Thirty-Six
regarding traffic concerns on ~~Concord~~
Avenue. ~~Huron~~

for original Order see
1995 City Manager Request
136.

In City Council,

May 22, 1995

Placed on file